APPLICATION FOR COUNTY OF EL DORADO BOARD, COMMISSION, OR COMMITTEE

Return to: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors County Government Center 330 Fair Lane, Placerville, CA 95667 e-mail: edc.cob@edcgov.us

Workers Compensation, health insurance,

Signature of

DATE RECEIVED

☐ Copy to Supervisor - District _

desire consideration. For more	complete information or assist	ance contact the Clerk of t	he Board of Supervisors' Office. This application shall be maintained for a lon for another year of eligibility. Please print in ink or type.	
1. Board/Commission App	lving for:	2. Today's Date:		
Mental Health Commission			07/06/2017	
3. Name:			4. E-Mail Address:	
Salazar,	Arturo	M.	Air of Air and finality and	
Last	First	Middle		
5. Address:	riist	Middle	S. Calecteran	
Children in Pt. 1988 Broger 24 X			Delocal State	
Number Street			Home	
Diamond Springs, (CA	95619	MACS 100 975479	
City		Zip Code	Business	
7. Occupation/Title:		zip code	Employer:	
Tribal Court Program Ma	nager		Shingle Springs Band of Miwok Indians Court	
		ses of which you are	now or have been a member. Indicate dates of service.	
interest?) Extensive experience wo treatment programs. Alor disorders (registered add 10. Affiliations with profes	Indian Creek Middle So ions related to group(s) li rking with non-profit/go ng with a masters degre iction specialist). Passi ssional and/or communit	chool 2015-Preser sted above. (What executed above.) wernment/private age in social work, without about our La		
11. Why do you seek appo				
educational experience ir	the mental health field	d, ethnic background	ealth Commission, I felt inspired to be apply due to my d (Mexican-American) and personal experience mediate and extended family.	
community organization		onal interests that be	cations, experience, training, education, volunteer activities, ar on your application for above Board, Commission, or	
Please see attachment A				
13. Indicate Supervisor wh		his application:		
Brian K. Veerkamp (Distr		are not considered to	be County employees for purposes of benefits, such as	
ppoilitees to boulds, coll		are not considered to	sac additing citiple account pulpodes of periolity, such as	

Clear Form

Spell Check

our can save this completed application and attached to an email and send to edc.cob@edcgov.us

13 av \$05 C 1 of 3 Print

Arturo M. Salazar

LANAGUES: Fluent in Spanish, written and verbal.

EDUCATION:

Master of Social Work (MSW)

May 2016

Sacramento State University

May 2011

Bachelor of Arts in Social Work

Sacramento State University

Associates Degree in Psychology, Social Science and Arts

Sacramento City College

December 2008

CERTIFICATIONS:

Associate Clinical Social Worker (LN: 75000), Mental Health First Aid Trainer, Masters Registered Addiction Specialist, Certified Alcoholism and Other Drug Addictions Recovery Specialist (LN: 03-140128) and Motivational Interviewing

PRACTICUM:

Clinical SW Intern, Mental Health Services WellSpace Health, San Juan & Rancho Clinics January-May

2016

Clinical SW Intern, Mental Health Services New Morning Youth and Family Services

August-December

2014

Clinical SW Intern. Mental Health Services

January-May

Family Services of Napa Valley

2013

Addiction Clinical SW Intern McAlister Institute, Napa

August-December

2012

- Provided individual and group psychotherapy services to culturally-diverse adolescents and adults with major psychiatric disorders, attention disturbances, anxiety, depression, and substance abuse; services provided in Spanish and English
- Collaborated with treatment team of Licensed Clinical Social Workers (LCSW), psychiatrists, psychologists, and primary care physician to develop individualized treatment plans
- Led daily psychotherapy groups using multi-modal approaches: cognitive therapy, narrative therapy, psycho-educational, and expressive art

RELATED WORK EXPERIENCE:

Tribal Court Program Manager

Shingles Springs Band of Miwok Indians

- Responsible for the administrative supervision of Tribal Court Operations staff members consistent with Tribe personnel policies, procedures, and generally accepted practices including: annual performance evaluations, developing training programs as needed, insuring adequate staffing, and distribution
- Accountable for the administration of Court Operations budgets, including but not limited to, the development and submission of annual budgets, project development costing, forecasting of expenses, and related budgetary duties
- Develop and manage all court prevention, early intervention and diversion programs

Foster Family Agency Social Worker

Environmental Alternatives

- Evaluate and address individual foster youth needs and concerns
- Conduct mental health assessment of children and adolescents in foster care
- Consult with other professionals regarding the treatment of specific clients
- Develop workable solutions for recurring problems for individuals and families.

Residential Program Manager

McAlister Institute-Napa

- Developed program policies and procedures for inpatient residential treatment program (45 bed center)
- Participated in program evaluation, fiscal planning, management, quality assurance, and fund development
- Provided supervision, educational training workshops, crisis intervention, case conferencing, presentations, counseling (individual/group), therapy and support program staff and residential interns

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATION MEMBERSHIP:

	Foster Youth Services Executive Advisory Council	2016-Present
•	Council member El Dorado County School Attendance Review Board Board member	2016-Present
	School Site Council - Indian Creek Middle School	2015-Present
	Served as president of council and vice-president Napa County Tobacco Advisory Board Advisory board member	2013-2014